

# Raimonda Ulevičienė

## Data analyst

- +370 670 95 165
- raimonda.uleviciene@yahoo.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/raimonda-uleviciene
- https://raimondaul.github.io/portfolio.github.io/

## Profile

After a valuable experience as Senior HR Processes Manager, I am open to new job offers. My professional change is linked to my decision to grow as an IT professional, which is why I have chosen to study Computer Science. At Girteka Logistics, I have realized my maximum potential and I am assessed for the results of my work. In almost 6 years period we did a lot: we were the first in the company to start with RPA projects: we have implemented FR, DE, AT, IT declarations, A1, etc. documents ordering. We automated the sending of SMS to drivers about documents, created a driver's planning module and much more. The daily analysis of +15.000 drivers' processes and documents taught me to be attentive to details and see the big picture.

I believe that things can be learned, and the values must coincide. Therefore, if you think I can be useful to your team as a data analyst or data engineer, get in touch.

## Technical Skills

- MS Excel (10+ yrs)
- SQL (1+ yrs)
- R (basics)
- Python (basics)
- Tableau (basics)
- Power BI (basics)
- Microsoft Dynamix Ax (9+ yrs)
- Bonus (5+ yrs)
- Jira (2+ yrs)
- Microsoft Project (basics)
- MagicDraw (1+ yrs)
- Cameo Business Modeler (1+ yrs)

## Education

Master of Informatics Sciences  
Information Systems Software Engineering  
VILNIUS TECH | 2020-now

- Master of Industrial Engineering  
Graphic Communication Engineering and Management  
KTU | 2004-2006  
*with honors*
- Bachelor of Industrial Engineering  
Media Digital Technologies  
KTU | 2000-2004

## Languages

- Lithuanian (native)
- English (B2)
- Russian (C1)

## Work Experience

Girteka Logistics  
5 yrs 11 mos

- Senior HR Processes Manager  
Apr 2018 - Aug 2020 ◦ 2 yrs 5 mos
  - Process monitoring and analysis to find solutions for process improvement;
  - Development of necessary working tools, implementation of processes (from idea to realization);
  - Calculating, analyzing, reporting, and providing insights on various indicators;
  - Collaboration with colleagues from different departments on process improvement projects.
- HR Manager/ Analyst  
Oct 2014 - Mar 2018 ◦ 3 yrs 6 mos
  - Working with transport HR indicators;
  - Data systematization and analysis, preparation and submission of reports;
  - Participation in driver attraction projects, preparation of information, and promotional material (Photoshop, CorelDraw).

## Certificates

2021 - 2022

140 hrs	170 hrs	18 hrs	6 mos	64 hrs
				